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REVISION 003 TO A 
INVITATION TO TENDER  

 
 

RÉVISION 003 À UNE 
INVITATION À SOUMISSIONER 
DEMANDE D’OFFRES À 
COMMANDES 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The referenced document is hereby revised; 
unless otherwise indicated, all other terms and 
conditions of the Offer remain the same. 
 
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf 
indication contraire, les modalités de l'offre 
demeurent les mêmes. 
 
 
Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution : 
Parks Canada Agency 
Calgary, AB    
 

 Title - Sujet : 

Upscheek Tashee - Wayii Construction – Pacific Rim National Park 
Reserve 

Solicitation No. - N° de l’invitation : 

5P420-20-0443/A 

Date : 

March 18, 2021 

Amendment No. - N° de modification : 
003 

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client : 

1552 

GETS Reference No. | N° de reference de SEAG : 

PW-21-00947972 
 

Solicitation Closes - L’invitation 
prend fin : 
At - à : 2:00 PM 
On - le : March 25, 2021 

Time Zone - Fuseau 
horaire 
MDT - HAR 

 

F.O.B. - F.A.B. : 

Plant - Usine : ☐      Destination : ☒      Other - Autre : ☐ 

Address Enquiries to - Adresser toutes demande de renseignements  
à : Rebecca Chen          

Telephone No. -  
N° de telephone : 

(587) 439-3529 

Fax No. -N° de 
télécopieur : 

(866) 246-6893 

Email Address – Couriel : 

rebecca.chen2@canada.ca  

Destination of Goods, Services, and Construction - Destination des 
biens, services, et construction : 

See Herein – Voir ici 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE BIDDER - À REMPLIR PAR LE 
SOUMISSIONNAIRE 

Vendor/ Firm Name - Nom du fournisseur/ de l’entrepreneur : 
 
 

Address - Adresse : 
 
 

Telephone No. - N° de telephone : 
 
 

Fax No. - N° de télécopieur : 

Name of person authorized to sign on behalf of the Vendor/Firm 
Nom de la personne autorisée a signer au nom du fournisseur/ de 
l’entrepreneur  

 
 

Signature : 
 
 

Date : 
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Amendment 003 
 
This amendment is being raised to distribute the mandatory site visit information, questions and answers 
and to make changes to the tender package. 
 
A. Mandatory Site Visit Attendees 
 

Vendor Representative’s Name 

Hazelwood Ian Todd 

Luxton Construction Inc. Wayne Perepelitt 

Pirate Excavating Brad King 

1211307 BC Ltd.  Tanya Movato 

A.C.L. Construction Janis Meirans 

WCL Dean Windley 

Roc-Star Enterprises Ltd. Max Gerth 

Western Shorline Projects Lance McCollough 

Western Watershed Design Inc. Scott McGuinty 

Bowerman Excavating Robert Campbell 

IWCE  Geoff Schulson 

 
 
 
B. Question and Answer 
 
Q65  From Site visit: Stump removal clarification.   
A65  See response to question 31 in amendment 2 
 
Q66 From Site visit: Bottom loop access clarification 
A66 Turn around loop from permanent access on lower west end of project site (access 52) to previous 

access further to the west is available to contractors. The trail along this section (approximately 
250m) has been prepared to base course elevation. If this access loop is used, the contractor is to 
reinstate to same condition at no cost to Parks. 

 
Q67 Item 50 (Wood Safety Railings) – please confirm the species and lumber grade of lumber/wood 

required and if it is to be pretreated in any way.  The IFT Specification 32 31 14 states “treated 
debarked log posts” and “debarked log rails”.  The plans show 140x140 timber post and 38x140 
rails.  Neither mention species and or lumber grade. 

A67 Lumber for these items will be Cedar, Grade No. 2.  Either Red Cedar or Yellow Cedar is acceptable, 
but this must be consistent throughout – not a mixture of the two. 

 
Q68 Item 35 (19.8m x 600mm CSP Culvert) – please confirm the wall thickness in mm for the proposed 

culvert. Nothing listed on plans nor IFT Specification 33 42 13. 
A68 Galvanized or Aluminized Type II CSP with a Minimum Wall Thickness of 2.0 mm 
 
Q69 The plans state “all pipes to be filled with 300mm of spawning gravel”.  However, the General 

Instructions 1.17.8 states “this work does not require a DFO permit” and at the mandatory site 
meeting the DR stated the same due to no fisheries values for this project.  Please confirm that the 
spawning gravel is required or not. 
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A69 "Spawning gravel" is not required. However, the drainage culverts DO need to be partially embedded 
(back-filled with trail subbase) to ensure that all new crossings allow for amphibian/small wildlife 
passage. Approximately 1/3 of the culvert needs to be embedded. 

 
Q70 For the nonwoven geotextile the plans show TE-6, while the Price Table (# 29, 32A, 42) state Armtec 

200.  Please confirm which is to be used, or if they are equivalents. 
A70 See revised price table in amendment 2 
 
Q71 The General Instructions 1.11.3 state pavement markings are to be included in this contract.  The 

IFT Specification 32 17 23 states centerline pavement markings but do not give any detail.  I do not 
see any pavement markings for the proposed trail surface on any of the plan sheets.  Plan sheet X-
02 does have a detail drawing for the proposed highway widening to accommodate the proposed 
barriers which does not appear to eradicate the existing highway white line marking.  Please confirm 
if there is any pavement markings and if so provide detail drawing.  If there are pavement markings 
for the proposed highway widening or the proposed trail, are we to include in Item 15 & 16 
respectively? 

A71 See response to question 57 in amendment 2 
 
Q72 Item 51 roadbox for slope inclinometer (and replacement of existing road box at BH17-09) – I do not 

see a BH17-09 on any of the plan sheets.  There is a BH14-09 on the existing highway and a PH17-
05 on the proposed trail.  The IFT Specification 32 12 16 calls for a “steel road box (bold-down, flush 
mount manhole)”.  Please confirm the proposed location(s) of the road box and provide a detail 
drawing. 

A72 BH14-09 is mislabeled – Updated dwgs now show BH17-09. Bolt-down box has been specified and 
will be installed as per manufacturer's written recommendations. 

 
Q73 Item 47 – please confirm the dimensions, in mm, of the required signs. 
A73 Diamond shape sign (curves, steep grades, etc): 450mm X 450mm 

Rectangular tabs: 600mm X 300mm 
 
Q74 The IFT Specification 31 32 19 and the Combined price table state for the biaxial geogrid TE-

BX20PP or equivalent, yet the plans show TE-BX30PP.  Please confirm which is to be utililized. 
A74 Drawings revised to read TE-BX20PP. 
 
Q75 A drawing that displays thermoplastic MMA (Methyl Methacrylate) paint on new asphalt is not found. 

Is this needed anywhere? 
A75 See response to question 57 in amendment 2 
 
Q76 Is burning permitted onsite? 
A76 No 
 
 
C. Tender Package Revisions 
 
Revised drawings 
ADD: Escarpment Trail Design IFT Rev 1 2021-03-12 (002) 
 

 
 

ALL OTHER TERMS & CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED 


